FILED 7/14/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 03772-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 14, 2020

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Damian Kistner, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 7>/4£ LA
RE: Docket No. 20200000-OT - Undocketed filings for 2020. p 06&

Please file in the above mentioned docket file the attached documents, which were sent to the
respective 2020 Ten-Year Site Plan electric utilities:

Staff’s Data Request #5 to the following:

e Florida Power & Light Company/Gulf Power Company
e Tampa Electric Company

Staff’s Data Request #4 to the following:

City of Tallahassee Utilities
Duke Energy Florida, LLC
Gainesville Regional Utilities
JEA

Lakeland Electric

Seminole Electric Cooperative

DK/DW/pz

Attachment



From: Patti Zellner

To: "regdept@tecoenergy.com"; Billy Stiles; "pkbrown@tecoenergy.com"”
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #5 to TECO dated July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:15:25 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image002.png

Please find below TYSP Data Request #5 dated July 14, 2020, filed with the
Commission Clerk today.

July 14, 2020

Dear Utility Representative:

Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities — Staff’s Data
Request #5

1. Please provide responses and explanations to the following questions:

a. How were the Company’s Sales to Residential, Commercial and Industrial classes,
as well as the Total Sales to Ultimate Customers, affected during the last few
months due to the COVID-19 Pandemic?

b. Compared with the projections in the instant TYSP, does the Company expect that
the actual Total Sales to Ultimate Customers in 2020 and 2021 would be reduced
due to the infliction of the Pandemic?

2. Please refer to TECO’s 2020 TYSP, Schedule 2.3. It appears that TECO’s projected
growth rate of the annual average total customers would decrease each year for the entire
forecasting period. Please explain the reasons and/or the drivers behind these growth
projections.
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Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering
and the FPSC Office of Commission Clerk by following the instructions below:

1.  Please email your responses to Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, and Damian Kistner by
close of business on Friday, August 7, 2020.

2. Please consolidate your responses into a single PDF document and electronically file this
PDF document via the Commission’s website no later than close of business on Friday,
August 7, 2020.

Navigate to www.floridapsc.com.
At the top of the page, hover the mouse cursor over the “Clerk’s Office” tab.

Select from the drop-down menu “Electronic Filing Web Form.”
Please complete the form, referencing “Docket No. 20200000-OT.”
Attach your response as the “Primary PDF.”

Submit the form.

e e o

If you have any questions, please contact Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, or Damian Kistner.

Sincerely,

Patti Zellner

Administrative Assistant
Division of Engineering

Phone: (850) 413-6208

Email: pzellner@psc.state.fl.us

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (20200000-OT — Undocketed filings for 2020)


http://www.floridapsc.com/
mailto:pzellner@psc.state.fl.us

From: Patti Zellner

To: "Lynne Adams@fpl.com"; "Nanci Nesmith@fpl.com"; "mark.bubriski@fpl.com"; "Lisa.Roddy@nexteraenergy.com";
"Richard.hume@fpl.com"

Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner

Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #5 to FPL and Gulf dated July 14, 2020

Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:15:45 PM

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
the actual Total Sales to Ultimate Customers in 2020 and 2021 will be reduced due
to the infliction of the Pandemic?

2. Please refer to FPL and GPC’s 2019 and 2020 TYSPs, Schedule 2.3. It appears that the
utilities reduced the projections of the annual average total customers in the 2020 TYSP
as shown below. Please explain the reasons and/or the drivers behind these growth

projections.
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Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering and
the FPSC Office of Commission Clerk by following the instructions below:

1. Please email your responses to Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, and Damian Kistner by close
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of business on Friday, August 7, 2020.

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

moe o o

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

SERVIC
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk (20200000-OT — Undocketed filings for 2020)
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From: Patti Zellner

To: "Paul.Clark@talgov.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #4 to City of Tallahassee Utilities dated July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:16:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png
imaae004.png

Please find below TYSP Data Request #4 dated July 14, 2020, filed with the
Commission Clerk today.

July 14, 2020

Dear Utility Representative:

Re: Review of the 2020 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities — Staff’s Data
Request #4

1. Please refer to TAL’s 2020 TYSP, Schedule 2.3. It appears that the Utility’s projected
growth rate of the annual average total customers would reach a peak in 2023-2024,
then start to decrease each year for the rest of the forecasting period. Please explain the
reasons and/or the drivers behind these projections.
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


mailto:PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Paul.Clark@talgov.com
mailto:DKistner@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:dwright@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:DPhillip@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US





Total Ave.

Nurrber of Amal Increase

Uity | Year | Custoners | Numbers | Pestase
'TAL 2020 124.179
TAL 2021 125258 1078 087%
TAL 202 126,397 1139 091%
'TAL 2023 127.556 1155 092%
TAL 2024 128735 11 092%
TAL 2025 129,910 1175 091%
TAL 2026 1B1.021 L1111 085
TAL 2027 132071 1050 08%
'TAL 2028 133.115 104 07%%
'TAL 2029 134.136 1021 077”%





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

hmo o o

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

To: Robert Pickels; Matthew Bernier
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #4 to Duke Energy Florida, LLC dated July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:16:23 PM
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

2. Please refer to DEF’s 2019 and 2020 TYSPs, Schedule 2.3.1. It appears that DEF
reduced its projections of the annual average total customers in 2020 TYSP,
specifically for the period 2022-2024. Please explain the reasons and/or the drivers
behind these customer growth projections.
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Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering
and the FPSC Office of Commission Clerk by following the instructions below:
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1. Please email your responses to Doug Wright, Donald Phillips, and Damian Kistner by
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

mo o o

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

To: "VerschageJB@gru.com"; "kamhootnt@gru.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #4 to Gainesville Regional Utilities dated July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:16:40 PM
Attachments: image003.png
imaae002.png

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

1.  Please refer to GRU’s 2020 TYSP, Schedule 2.3. It appears that Utility’s projected
growth rate of the annual average customer will decrease each year for the entire
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

a. Navigate to www.floridapsc.com.
b. At the top of the page, hover the mouse cursor over the “Clerk’s Office” tab.
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

o Ao

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
3 (s

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (20200000-OT — Undocketed filings for 2020)
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From: Patti Zellner

To: "fiscml@jea.com"; "BrowRN@JEA.com"; "landsg@jea.com”
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #4 to JEA dated July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:17:02 PM
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

a. How were the Utility’s Sales to Residential, Commercial and Industrial classes, as
well as the Total Sales to Ultimate Customers, affected during the last few months

due to the COVID-19 Pandemic?

b. Compared with the projections in the instant TYSP, does the Company expect that
the actual Total Sales to Ultimate Customers in 2020 and 2021 would be reduced

due to the infliction of the Pandemic?

2. Please refer to JEA’s 2020 TYSP, Schedule 2.3. It appears that the Utility’s projected
growth rate of the annual average total customers would reach a peak in 2022-2024 then
start to decrease each year for the rest of the forecasting period. Please explain the reasons

and/or the drivers behind these projections.
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

To: "Shankar.Karki@lakelandelectric.com"; "Ted.Leffler@lakelandelectric.com";
"Cindy.Clemmons@LakelandElectric.com”
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #4 to Lakeland Electric dated July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:17:17 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png

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

a. How were the Utility’s Sales to Residential, Commercial and Industrial classes,
as well as the Total Sale to Ultimate Customers, affected during the last few months
due to the COVID-19 Pandemic?

b. Compared with the projections in the instant TYSP, does the Company expect
that the actual Total Sales to Ultimate Customers in 2020 and 2021 would be
reduced due to the infliction of the Pandemic?

2. Please refer to LAK’s 2020 TYSP, Schedule 2.3. It appears that the Utility’s projected
growth rate of the annual average total customers would decrease each year after 2022,
for the entire forecasting period. Please explain the reasons and/or the drivers behind
these decreases.

Total A
MNntercd]  Amupl hoease
Tty | Year |Cistoners) MNinbers | Peaenses
TAE. 2020 | 134081
LAE. 2001 | 13585 174 13085
TAE. 2022 | 137624 | 1800 132%%
TAE. 2023 | 130306 1771 125
TAE. 2024 | 14118 | 172 12495
LAEL 2025 | 12814 | 1696 1208%
TAEL 2026 | 14460 | 1646 1.15%0
LAE. 2027 | 146070 | 1610 111%%
TAE. 2008 | 147630 | 1560 1.07%%
TAE 2020 | 140203 | 1563 1.06%%

Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering
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Nintercf] A Inrease
Uty | Vear | Gistommers| Nenbers [ Peaves|
TAK | 2000 | 134081
[AK | o001 | 13585| 174 | 130%
TAK | 20> | 137624 1800 | 132%
TAK | 203 | 10306 1771 | 109%
TAK | 2004 | 1118 172 | 104%
TAK | 2005 | 10814 1696 | 100%
[AK | 2006 | 14460 16%6 | 115%
TAK | 2007 | 146070 1610 | 111%
TAK | 208 | 1476%| 1560 | 107%
TAK | 2000 | 199203 | 1563 | 106%





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

Mmoo o

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

To: "JDiazgranados@seminole-electric.com"; "jclay@seminole-electric.com"
Cc: Damian Kistner; Doug Wright; Donald Phillips; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Patti Zellner
Subject: DN 20200000-OT (Review of the TYSP) Data Request #4 to Seminole Electric Cooperative July 14, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:17:37 PM
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
well as the Total Sale to Ultimate Customers, affected during the last few months
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

2. Please refer to SEC’s 2020 TYSP, Schedule 2.3. It appears that Utility’s projected
growth rate of the annual average total customers will decrease each year for the entire
forecasting period. Please explain the reasons and/or the drivers behind the consistent
projected annual decrease.

ToEl Ase
MNurberof | Anmsl oease
Thiltv | Year | Qetoners | Nunbers| Pearbee

SFC 2000 817111
SFC 2021 830,403 13202 | 163%
SFC 2002 242 642 12230 | 147%
SFC 2023 854262 11620 | 138%
SFC 2024 265,000 11347 | 133%
SFC 2025 876,734 11,125 | 129%%
SEC 2006 8870603 10920 | 129%
SFC 2007 8083211 10658 | 120%%
SFEC 2008 008,691 10370 | 115%
SFC 2000 018847 10,156 | 1.12%%

Please submit your responses to this data request to both the FPSC Division of Engineering
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Nimberef | Anmnl Increase
Uty | Year | Gisioners [Nunbers[Pearne|
SEC 2000 | s17111
SEC 2001 | §30403 163%
SEC 200 | snen 147%
SEC 205 | §5406 138%
SEC 204 | 865600 133%
SEC 2005 | 876734 129%
SEC 2006 | 887.663 125%
SEC 2007 | 898321 120%
SEC 2008 | o08601 115%
SEC 200 | 018847 112%





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
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